
+44 (0) 161 834 1938

www.edgece.com 

3rd Floor, Conavon Court, 12 Blackfriars Street 
Manchester M3 5BQ, United Kingdom 

Alliance Design UK Ltd t/a EDGE Consulting Engineers 
Registered in England and Wales: 05586079 

Registered Office: St. James Buildings, 79 Oxford Street, Manchester, England, M1 6HT 

001_05_230609 Page 1 of 3 

Document name: 19310-EDGE-XX-XX-CO-C-0002_LLFA RESPONSE[P01] 

24 May 2024 

Ian Sandiford 
Persimmon House 
Lancaster Business Park 
Caton Road 
Lancaster 
LA1 3RQ 

Dear Ian, 

Re: 19310 – Hawthorne Farm, Clitheroe – LLFA response 

With regards to the comments received form the LLFA, quoted below, concerning the drainage proposals and 
specifically discharge of condition 9 of planning decision 3/2019/1104, EDGE provide this letter and 
accompanying drawing and calculations in response to the comment. 

LLFA comment 

“Lead Local Flood Authority Position The Lead Local Flood Authority is currently unable to recommend the 
discharge of condition 9 on planning decision 3/2019/1104 on the basis of:  

• The applicant has failed to provide evidence of how the proposed filter drain along the southern and eastern 
boundary has been designed, in order to demonstrate that the proposed drain will not increase flood risk or 
increase the overall discharge rate from the development given its proposal to connect to diverted culverted 
watercourse.” 

EDGE have calculated the greenfield rate that the area of gardens draining to the 2 land drains generate. 
Gardens totalling 1,290m2 drain to the land drains and the attached document “GARDEN gf.pdf” shows this 
area generates a QBAR peak greenfield runoff rate of 0.8 l/s. 
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EDGE have deducted this amount from the proposed hydro-brake which is now designed to discharge a 
maximum of 10.9 l/s. Therefore, the gross runoff rate (from both the hydro-brake and the land drains) does 
not exceed the approved greenfield runoff rate for the site (11.7 l/s). 
 
Attached calculations provided show rates for the 1, 2, 30 and 100 year + climate change simulations.  
 
Extracts are shown below of each return periods critical storm simulation with the maximum runoff from the 
hydro brake highlighted in red. 
 
1 YEAR 
 

 
 

2 YEAR  
 

 
 

30 YEAR 
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100 YEAR + CLIMATE CHANGE 
 

 
 
This shows that greenfield rates are not exceeded, and flood risk is appropriately managed. 
 

 

 
 

Team Leader - Civil 
 




